

Community Council - Meeting Minutes

October 7th, 2021

Attendees:

I. Call to order- by Bailie at 3:03

II. Roll call- Royd, Michaela, Mike, Chris, Bailie, Gaylene, and Crosby

III. Approval of minutes from last meeting- Michaela motioned to approve, Mike seconded, voted on and passed

IV. Open issues

a) 2020-21 Land Trust Purchases

- Parent Night/ Breakfast with Books
 - Changes have been made. Instead of having Breakfast with Books on November 11th, we will be moving that event to the Spring.
 - On November 2nd, we will have an "Open House" to show off our new addition to the school. Also, Gary Hogg, the author, will be doing a parent night that night.
 - Students will still learn about Veterans day on November 11th instead of inviting them to Breakfast with Books. Our hope is that veterans will visit the classrooms and tell them their experiences.
 - Flyer with Fall Happenings will be going out soon.

V. New business

a. Teacher and Student Success Plan

i. We looked at data from the beginning of this school year (2021-22) instead of last year's end of year data, because we had a 14% enrollment increase. This data better reflects where our students are at now.

ii. This plan outlines specific steps that the school will take to ensure student and teacher success. It also includes programs used, how the students will be evaluated and assessed, and how the results will be reported.

iii. A few changes will be made. We will take off ST Math as one of the programs we use. We will add Acadience Math as one of the assessments we will use.

b. Upcoming Plan 2021-22

.A few changes will be made. We will take off ST Math as one of the programs we use. We will add Acadience Math as one of the assessments we will use.

i. Programs that we will continue to do:

1. Breakfast and Books, Constitution Bee, Multiplication Bee, Art Fair, Science Fair, Computer programs, technology supplies, Mystery Science, Professional Development for teachers, and more.

ii. Mike motioned to approve the plan. Michaela seconded the motion. The council voted and the motion passed.

c. Reunification Plan

.This plan is used when we need to reunify the entire student body with their families after an event and/or emergency.

i. We are required to do a drill on this every year now. This year we have one planned for the 24th of November. More details will be provided as the drill nears.

VI. Adjournment

- a. Facilitator Bailie adjourned the meeting at 3:34
- b. Minutes submitted by: Crosby Rich
- c. Minutes approved by: